CENTER JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

www.centerusd.org

Local Control Accountability Plan Goals:

- 1. CJUSD Students will be challenged and supported to achieve academic success in a clean, safe environment through Multi-Tiered Systems of Support (MTSS)
- CJUSD students will be College and Career ready through Multi-Tiered Systems of Support (MTSS)
- 3. CJUSD students and families will be engaged and informed regarding the educational process and opportunities through Multi-Tiered Systems of Support (MTSS)

BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING

District Board Room, Room 503 Wilson C. Riles Middle School 4747 PFE Road, Roseville, CA 95747

Wednesday, October 23, 2019 - 6:00 p.m.

STATUS

- I. CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL 5:30 p.m.
- II. ANNOUNCEMENT OF ITEMS TO BE DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION
 - Public Employee Performance Evaluation (Certificated) Superintendent (G.C.§54957)
 - Conference with Labor Negotiator, (David Grimes), Re: CSEA and CUTA (G.C. §54957.6)
- III. PUBLIC COMMENTS REGARDING ITEMS TO BE DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION
- IV. CLOSED SESSION 5:30 p.m.
- V. OPEN SESSION CALL TO ORDER 6:00 p.m.
- VI. FLAG SALUTE
- VII. ANNOUNCEMENT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

Info/Action

VIII. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Action

IX. STUDENT BOARD REPRESENTATIVE REPORTS (3 minutes each)

Info

- 1. Center High School Jazmine Saheed
- McClellan High School Alyssa Divens

Note: If you need a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate in the public meeting, please contact the Superintendent's Office at (916) 338-6409 at least 48 hours before the scheduled Board meeting. [Government Code §54954.2] [Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, §202.]

NOTICE: The agenda packet and supporting materials, including materials distributed less than 72 hours prior to the schedule meeting, can be viewed at Center Joint Unified School District, Superintendent's Office, located at 8408 Watt Avenue, Antelope, CA. For more information please call 916-338-6409.

X. **ORGANIZATION REPORTS** (3 minutes each) Info 1. CUTA - Venessa Mason, President 2. CSEA - Marie Huggins, President XI. **COMMITTEE UPDATES** (8 minutes each) Info Facilities & Op. 1. Facilities Update - Craig Deason XII. REPORTS/PRESENTATIONS (8 minutes each) Info Curr & Instr 2018-19 Advanced Placement and Smarter Balanced Assessment -Mike Jordan 2. Dashboard Report/Presentation - Mike Jordan Facilities & Op. 3. Sac Metro Air Quality Board Free Electric School Bus Program -Craig Deason XIII. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE REGARDING ITEMS NOT ON Public THE AGENDA Comments Anyone may address the Board regarding any item that is within the Board's subject matter Invited jurisdiction. However, the Board may not discuss or take action on any item which is not on this agenda except as authorized by Government Code Section 54954.2. A speaker shall be limited to 3 minutes (Board Policy 9323). All public comments on items listed on this agenda will be heard at the time the Board is discussing that item. XIV. **BOARD / SUPERINTENDENT REPORTS** (10 minutes) Info XV. **CONSENT AGENDA** (5 minutes) Action NOTE: The Board will be asked to approve all of the following items by a single vote, unless any member of the Board asks that an item be removed from the consent agenda and considered and discussed separately. 1. Approve Adoption of Minutes from September 18, 2019 Regular Meeting Governance 2. **Approve Classified Personnel Transactions** Personnel 3. **Approve Certificated Personnel Transactions** 1 1 4. Approve Job Description Revisions: Attendance Secretary - High School Instructional Specialist (IS) Instructional Specialist PH (ISPH) Office Assistant 1 Approve New Job Description: Occupational Therapist 5. 6. Ratify 2019/20 Individual Service Agreements: Special Ed ISA #11, 12 Aldar Academy 7. Approve Professional Services Agreement: Jenna Eaton Approve Professional Services Agreement: Suzanne Maciel 1 8. Ratify Professional Services Agreement: Dr. Marc Lerner, M.D. 9. 10. Approve Donation of Chairs from Western Area Power Administration, Sierra Nevada Region, Elverta Facility 11. Approve Professional Services Agreement: A Touch of Understanding Curr & Instr 12. Approve Ellevation, LLC Subscription Agreement 1 13. Approve Oak Hill Title I Plan: October 2019 Revision 14. Approve 5th Grade Alliance Redwoods Trip - North Country 15. Approve CHS Girls Varsity Basketball Tournament - Selma, CA 16. Approve Work Proposal and Authorization - Commercial Contract Facilities & Op. 17. Approve Agreement Between Center Joint Unified School District and Rua & Son Mechanical 18. Approve Agreement Between Center Joint Unified School District and End Hill Sports, LLC 19. Approve Payroll Orders: July through September 2019 **Business** 20. Approve Supplemental Agenda (Vendor Warrants): September 2019 1

Governance A. First Reading: Board Policies/Regulations/Exhibits

Action

BP 1112 - Media Relations

(BP revised)

Policy updated to expand the section on "Crisis Communications Plan" to apply to natural disasters, involve district technology personnel in the development of the plan, and expand the contents of the plan. Policy also updated to encourage the establishment of priorities and key messages for proactive communications with the media, clarify that media representatives can be required to register before coming on campus only if the district has adopted a policy requiring all visitors to register, and clarify that the only student directory information that may be released to the media is that information designated by the district in AR 5125.1 - Release of Directory Information.

AR 3320 - Claims and Actions Against the District

(AR revised)

Regulation updated to add statement requiring the use of district procedures for claims against the district prior to filing a lawsuit. Regulation also defines "limited civil case" as one that is for an amount of \$25,000 or less.

BP/AR 3551 - Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund

(BP/AR revised)

Policy updated to reflect NEW FEDERAL REGULATION (84 Fed. Reg. 8247) and updated California Department of Education (CDE) guidance giving districts with an average daily attendance of less than 2,500 greater flexibility in the hiring of food service directors. Policy also consolidates material on nondiscrimination toward students who have unpaid meal fees and those who participate in the free and reduced-price meal program. Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 3043, 2018) which permits the use of cafeteria funds to (1) pay for the purchase of a mobile food facility and (2) supplement the cost of providing universal breakfast in districts that do not provide universal breakfast under a federal program, provided they submit the required certification to CDE. Regulation also updates section on U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) donated foods to reflect current requirements for the safe storage and control of the foods. In both policy and regulation, CDE and USDA guidance renumbered when superseded by newer guidance.

AR 4117.7/4317.7 - Employment Status Reports

(AR revised)

Regulation updated pursuant to Education Code 44940 to include a violation or attempted violation of Penal Code 187 (murder) in the definition of a "mandatory leave of absence offense."

BP 4119.24/4219.24/4319.24 - Maintaining Appropriate Adult-Student Interactions (BP added)

New policy addresses the avoidance of unlawful and inappropriate interactions between staff and students, an employee's responsibility to report another employee's violation of this policy, disciplinary consequences for staff, referral to law enforcement when appropriate, the requirement to post the code of conduct on school and/or district websites, and examples of conduct that are inappropriate or can create the appearance of impropriety.

BP 5123 - Promotion/Acceleration/Retention

(BP revised)

Policy updated to make minor revision reflecting current law pertaining to the requirement to provide remedial instruction to students who are recommended for retention or are identified as being at risk for retention.

BP/AR 5136 - Gangs

(BP/AR revised)

Policy and regulation updated to expand material related to supports and services for students identified as gang members and reflect best practices for gang prevention, intervention, and suppression described in **NEW RESOURCE** from the National Gang Center and in publication from the Los Angeles Police Department.

First Reading: Board Policies/Regulations/Exhibits (continued)

BP/AR 6142.2 - World Language Instruction

(BP/AR revised)

Policy and regulation retitled to be consistent with terminology used in the Education Code pursuant to NEW LAW (AB 2319, 2018). Policy and regulation updated to reflect NEW STATE CONTENT STANDARDS for world language instruction adopted by the State Board of Education in January 2019. Policy also reflects University of California guidance stating that American Sign Language courses may be used to satisfy world language coursework requirements for college admission, and reflects state regulations which require districts to establish a process for receiving and responding to input from parents/guardians and other stakeholders regarding the world language in which instruction will be provided in any program sufficient to produce proficiency in a world language. Regulation also reflects state regulation requiring districts to establish a process for receiving and responding to parent/guardian requests to establish a language acquisition program not currently offered at the school.

AR 6145.2 - Athletic Competition

(AR revised)

Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 1109, 2018) which requires districts to annually provide student athletes and their parents/guardians an opioid fact sheet produced by the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention.

BP/AR 6145.6 - International Exchange

(BP/AR revised)

Policy updated to clarify the scope of the policy, separate material pertaining to district students studying in another country and material pertaining to international exchange students studying in district schools, and reflect CSBA Legal Guidance. Policy also addresses student eligibility, information to obtain from the placement organization, and methods that may be used to calculate the total cost of educating an international student for the purpose of determining tuition. Regulation reflects the requirement to provide the placement organization with written acceptance of a student's enrollment, clarifies that a student's enrollment may be for one semester or one year, and adds optional language regarding the provision of a school transcript.

E 6146.1 High School Graduation Requirements

(E delete)

This exhibit was in place for the 2003-04 school year. This exhibit is no longer needed.

BP/AR 6174 Education for English Learners

(BP/AR revised)

Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2735, 2018) which prohibits districts from denying English learners the opportunity to enroll in core curricular courses or courses needed for middle school promotion, high school graduation, or college admission. Policy also adds requirement to annually designate a district and site coordinator to oversee administration of the English Language Proficiency Assessments for California (ELPAC). Regulation reflects NEW STATE REGULATION (Register 2019, No. 1) which establishes a timeframe for notifying parents/guardians of their child's ELPAC test results when the results are received from the test contractor after the last day of instruction for the school year.

BP 6179 - Supplemental Instruction

(BP revised)

Policy updated to reflect current law requiring the provision of remedial instruction to students who are recommended for retention or are identified as being at risk for retention. Policy also deletes reference to federal Title I program improvement which is no longer operational, and clarifies that schools identified for comprehensive or targeted school improvement may, but are not required to, offer supplemental instruction.

First Reading: Board Policies/Regulations/Exhibits (continued)

BB/E 9321 - Closed Session

(BB revised; E(1) and E(2) added)

Bylaw retitled and updated to incorporate material formerly in BB 9321.1 - Closed Session Actions and Reports. Bylaw also adds the requirement to provide final documents approved or adopted during closed session to persons who have submitted a request. Section on "Matters Related to Students" provides that student names should not be included on the agenda or reports of expulsion hearings pursuant to court decision. Section on "Security Matters" reflects the board's authority to meet in closed session with law enforcement officials to develop a tactical response plan. Section on "Real Property Negotiations" reflects Attorney General publication stating the board's authority to approve a final real property agreement in closed session. Section on "Pending Litigation" updates legal cites. Exhibit (1) added to provide examples of agenda descriptions of closed session items. Exhibit (2) added to provide examples of reports of closed session actions that must be made when the board reconvenes in open session following the closed session.

BB 9321.1 - Closed Session Actions and Reports

(BB deleted)

Bylaw deleted and key concepts incorporated in BB 9321 - Closed Session.

XVII. ADVANCE PLANNING

Info

- a. Future Meeting Dates:
 - Regular Meeting: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 @ 6:00 p.m. District Board Room - Room 503, located at Riles Middle School, 4747 PFE Road, Roseville, CA 95747
- b. Suggested Agenda Items:
- XVIII. CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION (Item IV)

Action

XIX. ADJOURNMENT

Action